EXXON COMPANY, USA

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 « MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702- 1600

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT June 8 , 1987
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

Eumont Gas Com No. 3 Well No. 2
Designation Change

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention Jerry Sexton, Supervisor and 0il and Gas Inspector

It is requested that the above named well be reclassified from gas to oil.
In support of this request, Form C-116 and location plats are attached. At
present, this well shares a 160 acre proration unit with the Eumont Gas Com
No. 3 Well No. 1. The attached plats show an acreage reduction to 120 acres
for Well No. 1, and 40 acre dedicated to Well No. 2. Furthermore, since Well
No. 2 is now an oil well, the communitization agreement 1is not in effect.
This will put the well back in the L. C. Fopeano Federal A/C 2 Tease. Exxon
requests this well be referred to as Well No. 7 as it was originally drilled.

If you need any additional information concerning this request, contact
Stephen Johnson at the letterhead address or call (915) 686-4472.

Sincerely,

Wé'cw
David A. Murray

Permits Supervisor
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